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Date: 16 August 2012
Clarification Note No. 1 to RFQ No. 271414
Production of Animated Video for the OSCE
Please find following clarification note for the above services:

General Information

The OSCE and “comprehensive security”

With 56 participating States in North America, Europe and Asia, the Organization for Security and Co-operation in Europe (OSCE) is the world’s largest regional security organization, working to ensure peace, democracy and stability for more than a billion people. The OSCE’s unique concept of “comprehensive security” encompasses the traditional political-military aspects of security, but also economic prosperity, environmental sustainability, human rights and the rule of law. 

Working closely with the UN and other international and regional organizations, the OSCE is the key instrument in its region for early warning, conflict prevention, crisis management and post-conflict rehabilitation. The organization’s approach is arranged around three “dimensions” of security – the political-military, the economic and environmental and the human dimensions – and is “cooperative”: all OSCE participating States have equal status within the organization, and decisions are taken by consensus.

The OSCE offers a “forum for dialogue and a platform for action”: Political negotiations take place on a regular basis at meetings of the OSCE Permanent Council and Forum for Security Co-operation in Vienna, where the OSCE Secretariat is based. The decisions taken by the OSCE participating States are then put into practice through the OSCE’s unique network of field operations, located in Eastern Europe, South-Eastern Europe, the South Caucasus and Central Asia, and its specialized institutions focusing on national minorities, democratic institutions and human rights, and media freedom.

Through these instruments we address a wide range of security-related issues, including arms control, preventive diplomacy, confidence- and security-building measures, economic and environmental security, human rights, democratization and election monitoring.

The planned animated film will help to explain, in an entertaining and jargon-free way, why addressing all these aspects of security – not just between states, but within states, within communities and in our daily lives – matters if peace and security are to be sustainable. 

Question 1
Script: - Based on the RFQ document it looks like the production company is responsible for the script, is that so? In this case, would you provide some kind of outline of what you would like to say in the film (rough content and message description)? Would you give a more detailed description of the content requirements, what the narration will say? It’s very hard to estimate the amount of work involved without knowing much about the contents.

Answer 1

The OSCE project team will work with the production company to develop the script. A more detailed concept will be provided to the selected company for this purpose. 

Question 2

Animation style: - Could you describe, or provide a few reference examples of what you are looking for, apart for the drawn style you mentioned? Would you like it to be a full character animation, with expressive reactions to different situations? Should it have more technical look of “explainer” videos with simple graphics illustrating what is being narrated? Should it be in full colour, or just linear drawings? All this greatly affects the amount of work and without it we cannot estimate the production cost with any accuracy.

Answer 2

The style has not been defined so specifically at this stage, beyond a traditional drawn, 2D look, to avoid limiting the creativity of the animators. However, full character development is not expected. It would be best to specify in the bid what the company would be able to provide for the cost and within the specified time frame (Sept.-end Nov.). 

Question 3

Component: - On the last page of your form it says “production of 15 minute animation film” – should that be 5 minute?

Answer 3

Correction: Under “Price Schedule”, page 6, the component should be a 5-minute animated film, not 15 minutes.

Question 4

Restrictions to bidding/Nationality: - Is this bidding opportunity restricted in any way geographically? is it open only to the EU members?
Answer 4

There are no geographical restrictions in terms of the production company’s country of origin, nor preference for locally based services.

